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Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Smart Metering Charge 
EB-2012-0100/EB-2012-0211 

The SME and a number of interveners participated in the Settlement Conference held 
on February 19 and 20, 2013. The parties reached an agreement to settle all issues in EB-
2012-0100. A settlement was also reached in EB-2012-0211 for all issues with one exception. 

Procedural Order No. 7 requires any settlement proposal arising from the Settlement 
Conference be filed with the Board on or before March 5, 2013. An oral hearing for the 
presentation of the Settlement Proposal is scheduled for March 22, 2013. 

The parties that participated in the Settlement Conference have been working 
diligently on the settlement but have not yet finalized the proposal. We request that the 
Board extend the time for filing the settlement proposal to March 8, 2013. We believe this 
will provide adequate time to finalize and file the proposal. 

Yours truly, 
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